
William J. Miller Engineers, Inc.         November 18, 2024 

Addendum No. 3 
Acequias de Chamisal y Ojito 

Pipeline Project 
  

The purpose of this Addendum No. 3 is to respond to questions submitted by potential 

bidders for construction of the Acequias de Chamisal y Ojito Pipeline Project. 

1.  Response to questions are provided in UPPER CASE FONT: 

Is the Pollution Control (Line Item 2 on Base Bid) meant to be used for SWPPP? 
If not, is SWPPP required for the project? 

 A SWPPP IS NOT REQUIRED. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH 
THE PROVISIONS OF SPECIFICATION NO. 2 – POLLUTION CONTROL. 

Is surveying of the pipe alignment and surveyed as-builts both required? or just 
one or the other? 

 CONTRACTOR SHALL SURVEY THE ALIGNMENT AND MAINTAIN 
PIPELINE GRADE FOR CONSTRUCTION.  AS-BUILT SURVEY IS NOT 
REQUIRED. 

Is onsite material available for the 50 CY of pipe bedding (line item 6 of the base 
bid) or will imported material be required? 

 BEDDING MATERIAL IS AVAILABLE ON SITE FROM THE LOCATION 
VISITED DURING THE NOVEMBER 15, 2024, PRE-BID MEETING.  
SORTING AND PROCESSING MAY BE REQUIRED TO MEET THE 
PROVISIONS OF SPECIFICATION 45-4. 

Is onsite material available for the 470 CY of compacted backfill (line item 7 of 
the base bid) or will imported material be required? 

 FILL MATERIAL IS AVAILABLE ON SITE.  NO IMPORTATION OF 
MATERIAL FROM OFF SITE IS REQUIRED. 

Is a Staging Area available within the project site? 

 AREAS FOR STORAGE OF MATERIAL AND STAGING OF 
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IS AVAILABLE ADJACENT TO THE 
ACEQUIA ALIGNMENT. 
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Will compaction density testing be required? If so, will an allowance line item be 
included for Material Testing? 

DENSITY TESTING IS NOT REQUIRED.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE 
FOR COMPLYING WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SPECIFICATION 23.6 AND 
SPECIFICATION 45.5. 

2. Bids are due at 5:00 pm on November 21, 2024.  

3. Bids may be submitted electronically via email to construct@wjmillerengineers.com. 

Bids must be compiled into a single pdf document. Bid bonds, if in the form of a 

certified check, must be submitted via U. S. mail or hand delivered. No copies of 

checks will be accepted.  

4. All other provisions of the July 1, 2021, Contract Documents remain unchanged. 
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